

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FW: STA 0237-EX-ST-2007

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: Louis Libin [mailto:louislibin@broad-comm.com]
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2007 1:31 PM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: Re: STA 0237-EX-ST-2007

Thank you Ben-

It was good speaking with you before-

As we discussed, regarding the government channels, I will try to push this forward at NTIA as well.

I really appreciate your help!

Louis Libin

-----*Original Message*-----

Mr. Libin,

Pursuant to our phone conversation earlier today regarding STA, 0237-EX-ST-2007, please confirm the following:

1. To start the coordination for a partial grant on your application based on Non-Government frequency band.
2. Temporary removal of government frequency band starting: 418.175 MHz to 2380 MHz on above STA.

Ben Ghaffari
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-7928

4/30/2007